
Appointment: 

From: Colvin, Michael
Cherry, Brian K (70=PG&E/0U=CQRP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7): 

' Redacted
To:

Redacted
'sasmorrison@me.com' (sasmorrison@me.com) 

Subject: Mtg. w/ PG&E - Economic Development Rate 

Location: Room 5305 

Start: 2/19/2013 2:00:00 PM
End: 2/19/2013 2:30:00 PM

JE3 2/14/2013

RedactedContact:

-----Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K rmailto:BKC7@pqe.coml
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 11:40 AM 
To: Colvin, Michael
Cc: STEPHEN MORRISON; Emelo, Josephine; 
Subject: Re: Economic Development Rate

Redacted

Thanks Michael. Josie - please work withlRedacted Thx.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Feb 14, 2013, at 11:29 AM, "Colvin, Michael"
<michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov<mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Always available to talk to you all. I have to admit, that I have not yet read the briefs yet, so I 
am not as up to speed as I would like. Can I have you please coordinate with our scheduler, Josie 
Emelo, to find a good time. She's CC'd on the note.

Michael

From: Cherry, Brian K 1 mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 11:16 AM 
To: Colvin, Michael
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mailto:sasmorrison@me.com
mailto:BKC7@pqe.com
mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pqe.com


Cc: STEPHEN MORRISON
Subject: Economic Development Rate

Michael - do you have any time next week to sit down with Stephen and I and a Fresno consultant 
to chat about the ED application ? The Fresno consultant would update us on what has happened 
with business development in the City since we filed the application. Let me know. Tuesday and 
Wednesday afternoon look best for me.

SB GT&S 0070973


